

ROBERT A. CRATON

303 Seawind St.
Lakeway, Texas 78734
512-563-8599

CAREER SUMMARY

Construction professional with over twenty four years experience in Home Building. Well accomplished in Division Management and Company Development. Counseling customers and analyzing their needs, defining objectives to their problems and communicating professionally to a diverse company base. Successfully coordinate and supervise multiple project developments and responsible for executing the follow duties.

- * Complete Field Management and Operations Oversight
- * Sales Consultation/Management and Overall Supervision
- * Communicate with all Engineers/Architects/Designers and Homeowners
- * Managing General Operations - Payroll/Purchasing and Employment Supervision

EMPLOYMENT

CRATON CUSTOM HOMES , Lakeway, Texas Owner/Builder	Jan. 2005-
Partners In Building L.P. Lakeway, Texas Austin Division Manager	Oct. 2002-Nov. 2004
Russell Eppright Homes , Austin, Texas Construction Manager	May 2000-June 2002
Drees Custom Homes , Austin, Texas Vice President of Construction/Sales	Mar. 1996-May 2000
Ryland/Scott Felder Homes , Austin, Texas Construction Superintendent/Builder	May 1992-Mar. 1996
Hitt Contracting Inc. Washington, D.C. Commercial Project Manager /Estimator	Sept. 1989-Nov. 1992
TLI Inc. General Contractors , Houston, Texas Assistant Commercial Project Manager	July 1986-May 1989
Marathon Homes Inc. Houston, Texas Construction Superintendent	June 1983-July 1986

EDUCATION

Associate of Applied Science Degree in Construction Management
Texas State Technical Institute, Waco, Texas, May 1983

CERTIFICATES OF ACCOMPLISHMENT

University of Texas Time Management with James Montgomery	Oct. 2002
Positive Communication with Susan R. Bushong M.A.	Nov. 2003
Motivating Yourself and Others with David J. Biemer PhD	Feb. 2003